Subject: News release on research paper being presented by Revankar at a conference in Europe
From: "Gore. Jay P." <gore @ purdue edu>

Date: Tue, 4 Oct 2005 19:40:34 -0500

Tu: "Lefteri H. Tsoukalas" <tsoukala@ecn.purdue edu>

Letteri,

Fhave heard that you have recommended that Emil Venere should not 2o forward with his news release on the
subject becanse Revankar is not extensively quoted. Emil and Rusi have both complained to me. | have sought
advice from higher University officials and they have informed me that it is not acceptable to stop the news release
based on your assessment that Professor Revankar has not been given as much visibility as you see appropriate.

Weneed to tallke T am available at 427 1500,
Best,

Jay

lay P. Gore

Vincent P. Reilly Professor

Interim Director, Eneray Center in Discovery Park
Associate Dean of Engineering
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